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June 30, 2022

By Electronic Filing

Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.

Washington, DC 20543-0001

Subj: Alfred Morin v. William Lyver, et al.,
No. 21-1160 — Request for an Extension of Time

Dear Clerk Harris:

Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4, respondents in the above-referenced
case jointly request an additional 10-day extension of time to file their brief in
response to the petition for a writ of certiorari in this matter. On May 9, 2022, this
Court granted the respondents’ joint request for an extension of time to July 11,
2022 to respond to the petition for a writ of certiorari. Respondents now
respectfully request an additional 10 days, to July 21, 2022, in order to fully address
this Court’s recent decision in New York State Rifle & Pistol Association, Inc. v.
Bruen, ___ U.S.__ (2022), in their response. Counsel for the respondents have
conferred with counsel for the petitioner, who represented that the petitioner
assents to this request.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

/s/ John W. Giorgio /s/ Julia E. Kobick

John W. Giorgio Julia E. Kobick

KP Law, P.C. Deputy State Solicitor
(617) 556-0007 (617) 963-2559
jgiorgio@k-plaw.com julia.kobick@mass.gov
Counsel of Record for Counsel of Record for the

Chief William Lyver Commonuwealth of Massachusetts
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cc: Counsel for the Petitioner:
David D. Jensen, Esq., david@djensenpllc.com
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